# Campus Announcements for the week of 01/25/2010

#### **Table of Contents**

## 01. Administrative

- 1. It's that time of year again. Get in the Game! RecycleMania!
- 2. Change In UPS Pricing Structure
- 3. H1N1 Influenza and Seasonal Influenza Vaccine available for faculty and staff
- 4. Pay Your Bills Online With GreenBill

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Create mailing groups in Lotus Notes and save yourself a lot of time. Email your students or staff.
- 2. Eldercare How to Select a Nursing Home
- 3. An Introduction to Feng Shui
- 4. Body/Mind Centering for Stress Reduction
- 5. Do you do presentations? Would you like to perfect your skill of presenting?
- 6. Benefits (State and Research Foundation)
- 7. Transform your Email Communication Skills from So-So to Sensational!

#### 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Join the Conversation
- 2. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 3. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Faculty Candidate Seminars
- 4. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology
- 5. Ecology and Evolution Seminar-Ginzburg Speaker
- 6. Two Chemistry Department Seminars
- 7. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

# **06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures**

- 1. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)
- 2. History of Medicine Lecture Series
- 3. Pharmacological Sciences Department

#### **08.** Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Shen Yun Performing Arts coming to NYC at Radio City Music Hall
- 2. Come Celebrate Wolfie's 15 Birthday!
- 3. Call for Books for SB's Alumni Magazine, The Brook
- 4. Lee Harvey Osmond And Peter Mulvey Coming To The University Cafe In February; Rest Of Spring Semester Schedule Announced
- 5. WUSB 90.1 FM Presents Its 18th Annual 3 Day Winter Reggae Music Marathon Feb 4th-Feb7th 2010

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Personal computer Foundations Level One
- 2. Introduction to Microsoft Excel
- 3. Outreach from the Center: Dance and Movement Classes for the Community
- 4. Clay Handbuilding Class
- 5. Pottery on the Wheel Classes
- 6. Flute Circle and Construction
- 7. Beaded Jewelry Classes
- 8. Watercolor Painting Classes
- 9. Bartending Classes

#### 10. Research

- 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?
- 2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

- 4. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate
- 5. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 6. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health
- 7. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over
- 8. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30
- 9. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 10. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder
- 11. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)
- 12. Healthy Volunteers (ages 45-90) Wanted For a Study of Cognitive And Brain Function
- 13. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 Years Old
- 14. Attention Faculty and Graduate Student Researchers: Do You Need to Collect Data for a Pilot Study?

#### 11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.
- 2. Champion Sale: Buy One, Get One Half Off at the University Bookstore!
- 3. Ring Week February 1 February 4, 2010
- 4. EH&S News & Alert Outbreak of Human Salmonella
- 5. Lavender Hoodie Sweatshirt on Sale for \$5!
- 6. Career Center Announces New Website Makeover
- 7. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University
- 8. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University
- 9. Seawolves Athletic Camps at Stony Brook University
- 10. Pottery Sale in the Union

#### 01. Administrative

# 1. It's that time of year again. Get in the Game! RecycleMania!

RecycleMania is a friendly competition and benchmarking tool for college and university recycling programs to promote waste reduction activities to their campus communities. Over a 10 week period (January 17th - March 27th, 2010), schools report recycling and trash data which are then ranked.

What can you do? Go to our website link as listed below to view the variety of actions you can take to make a difference.

One of the most significant things you can consider doing is purging your office/department files for a day/week! Contact Rccycling and Resource Management at: 2-9297, 2-9673, or 2-6226. We will be happy to provide you with large recycling bins necessary for the task. Use the bins for mixed paper, books, periodicals etc and call us at the phone numbers listed above when the bins are full.

Thank you!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/centralservices/recycling/recyclemania.shtml

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

# 2. Change In UPS Pricing Structure

New contract prices for United Parcel Service will go into effect on Jan. 4, 2010. A new pricing structure has been negotiated by the NYS Office of General Services resulting in deeper discounts to all authorized contract users. This pricing will remain in effect for the full year 2010. The new pricing may be viewed at the following link:

http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/prices/7901120029prices.pdf

Please note some surcharges have gone up such as on call pick up requests. Please call Mary La Corte if you have any questions regarding this contract.

http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/prices/7901120029prices.pdf

Submitted by: Mary La Corte/Admin

## 3. H1N1 Influenza and Seasonal Influenza Vaccine available for faculty and staff

The Student Health Service will be offering the H1N1 Influenza and Seasonal Influenza Vaccine to faculty and staff of Stony Brook University on the following dates and times: Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 11:30 am

There is a \$20 charge for the Seasonal Vaccine payable by check only. The H1N1 Vaccine is

free. The vaccines will be offered to current faculty staff with a valid Stony Brook ID only. For more information please call 631-632-6740

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/shs/forms.shtml

Submitted by: Robert Ansbach/OSA

# 4. Pay Your Bills Online With GreenBill

Beginning in Spring 2010, students can now pay their bill online by logging into SOLAR. Go to the Student Financial Services menu, and click on the link For the Account Summary/What Do I Owe page. Look for an e-mail notification regarding payment due date. In addition to reducing reliance on paper, the GreenBill Program improves timeliness and accuracy and alleviates risks such as identity theft, loss of mail, and address changes. To learn more, visit stonybrook.edu/bursar/green or e-mail your questions to GreenBill@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/bursar/green

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

# 1. Create mailing groups in Lotus Notes and save yourself a lot of time. Email your students or staff.

Join us this Wednesday, January 27 from 11am-12 and learn how to create mailing groups and add individuals to your personal Contacts List in Lotus Notes. Register now.

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get\_help/notes\_class\_address\_book

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

# 2. Eldercare - How to Select a Nursing Home

This workshop will cover the following topics:

An overview of long term care today

Understanding the continuum of care

Helpful ideas in the selection process

How to pay for nursing home care

Consumer resources that are available to assist you in the process

Handouts will be provided.

Presenters:

Fred Sganga, Executive Director, Long Island State Veterans Home

Jonathan Spier, Director of Community Relations, LISVH January 26, 2010, 12:00pm - 1:00pm, HSC Level 2, Classroom 160 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserv click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

#### 3. An Introduction to Feng Shui

Have you ever felt an immediate sense of comfort when entering a room or building...or the desire to flee? You are feeling the effects of good and bad Feng Shui! We will explore the concept of Qi and the 5 natural Chinese elements. You'll learn how Feng Shui can help you reduce stress at work and at home, and how it can help you create a more supportive environment for a more prosperous and happy life.

Guest speaker: Maureen K. Calamia

February 4, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., HSC Level 3, Classroom 152 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

## 4. Body/Mind Centering for Stress Reduction

Had enough stress? Find your back with Dance and Movement Classes for the Community. This EAP cosponsored, INTERACTIVE, workshop will focus on becoming grounded and moving freely. It is open to anyone who wishes to move better and more easily. We will practice movement so that it stretches and strengthens our bodies and our minds. Come enjoy the fun and learning.

Instructor: Amy Yopp Sullivan, Director for Dance, Movement, and Somatic Learning February 5, 2010, 12:10pm - 12:50pm, Nassau Hall, Room 114

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: <a href="http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK">http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK</a>

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

## 5. Do you do presentations? Would you like to perfect your skill of presenting?

January 27 9:30am-12:30pm

Excellent ideas alone do not guarantee engaging and successful presentations! Success is determined by the combined impact of your words, voice and body language. You can deliver powerful, high-impact presentations by learning where to focus your effort and energy. This is a challenging, fast paced and experiential workshop.

Key Highlights:

Develop prominent delivery skills

Capture and hold listener attention

Connect with and focus on your listeners

Increase your comfort and confidence

Target Audience: Open to all on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and

Southampton.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0024

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 6. Benefits (State and Research Foundation)

February 10 9:30am-11:30am

The Benefit presentation will give an overview of the benefits offered to State, Research Foundation and Graduate Student employees. It will also include eligibility requirements, what the departments need to know and how to utilize the Benefits program as a tool in recruiting new employees.

Target Audience: VP Coordinators, Departmental Personnel Administrators and anyone who is responsible for HR Administration. HSC/WEST Campus employees only Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0004

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

### 7. Transform your Email Communication Skills from So-So to Sensational!

February 4 9:00am 12:00pm

Want to learn how to effectively communicate via email? Than this workshop is for you! The following information will be covered:

- -Proper formatting for emails
- -Content development
- -Lotus Notes tips and tricks.
- -Stony Brook policies and procedures in email communication
- -Identify common pitfalls with emailing

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0032

#### 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

#### 1. Join the Conversation

SUNY Chancellor Nancy L. Zimpher and other SUNY officials will be visiting Stony Brook University for an Open Forum, at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, February 4, at the Student Activities Center. This is a prime opportunity for the community to comment on the SUNY Strategic Plan 2010. Visit www.suny.edu/StrategicPlan for more information or to submit questions or comments. At 10 a.m., Dr. Steven E. Koonin, Under Secretary for Science in the U.S. Department of Energy, will be the keynote speaker for the Conversation on Energy and Sustainability, which will be followed by a question-and-answer session. The event concludes at 11:30 a.m. Attendance for any part of the event is encouraged. Visit www.stonybrook.edu/sunyconversation, for more information.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sunyconversation

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

## 2. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, January 28, 2010 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Neurobiology & Behavior Department will be holding a Seminar. Adam Kepecs, Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory will be giving a talk on Neural mechanisms for computing and using decision confidence.

Host: Lonnie Wollmuth 2-4186

Coffee: 11:45

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

#### 3. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Faculty Candidate Seminars

Tuesday, January 26, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Alexander Sobolevsky, Vollum Institute, Oregon Health and Science University, entitled, "Crystal Structure of an Ionotropic Glutamate Receptor". It will be held in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by Dr. Robert S. Haltiwanger. Coffee, Tea and Cookies

will be available at 3:30 p.m.

Thursday, January 28, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Richard Baxter, University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas, entitled, "Anti-Malarial Mosquitoes: Thioester-Containing Protein 1 and the Invertebrate Complement Pathway". It will be held in room 038,

Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by Dr. Robert S. Haltiwanger. Coffee, Tea and Cookies will be available at 3:30 p.m.

Tuesday, February 2, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Andrei Korostelev, Research Associate, University of California, Santa Cruz, entitled, "Structural Insights Into the Mechanisms of Translation Termination and Unfolded Protein Response". It will be held in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by Dr. Robert S. Haltiwanger. Coffee, tea and cookies will be available at 3:30 p.m.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

## 4. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology

Please join us today, January 25, 2010 as we welcome Marta Feldmesser, M.D., of Albert Einstein College of Medicine. She will be giving a seminar entitled "Monoclonal antibodies for prevention and diagnosis of invasive aspergillosis" at 12:00 noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building. Dr. James Konopka is hosting Dr. Feldmesser.

Dr. Laurie Krug will be hosting David M. Lukac, Ph.D. next Monday, February 1,2010 as he presents his seminar "Molecular host-virus interactions that regulate reactivation of KS-assoicated herpesvirus from latency". Dr. Lukac will be visiting from University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey. Please join us in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building at 12:00 noon next week.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

#### 5. Ecology and Evolution Seminar-Ginzburg Speaker

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, January 27, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "Merging Movement and Disease Ecology: Anthrax in Etosha, Namibia," Dr. Wayne Getz, Department Environmental Science Poligy & Management, University of California at Berkeley. Host: Dr. Lev Ginzburg. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

## **6. Two Chemistry Department Seminars**

On0 1/26/10, Tuesday, Dr. Pavel Nagorny from Memorial Sloan-Kettering Institute of Cancer Research Center will be holding a seminar entitled, "The Synthesis of Complex Natural Biopolymers. The Total Synthesis of Oasomycin A and Studies Toward Homogeneous Human Follicle-Stimulating Hormone (hFSH)" in the Chemistry Dept, Room 412 at 4:00-5:00PM and on 01/28/10, Thursday, Dr. Laslo Kurti from Harvard University will be holding a seminar entitled, "Synthetic Studies of Complex Natural Products: Indole Diterpenoids and Steroidal Alkaloids" in the Chemistry Dept, Room 412 at 2:30-3:30PM

Submitted by: Lizandia Perez/CAS

## 7. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Michela Biasutti from the Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory at Columbia University. Professor Biasutti will present her seminar entitled, "Global Climate Change and Sahel Rainfall" on Wednesday, January 27, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

# 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

#### 1. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

The Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center will be organizing the 2010 Science And Research Awareness Series. This program runs for 3 weeks in Juky and consists of lectures, video workshops and hands-on-workshops. Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open for everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences. Register early, as seats are limited. Program details, photos, feedback, video excerpts and application material can be found at SARAS website.

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

#### 2. History of Medicine Lecture Series

Chloe Silverman, PhD, will give a lecture on "Parents Speak: Autism and the Ethics of Treatment", Thursday, February 18, LH1, HSC

Dr. Silverman is Assistant Professor of Science & Technology Studies and Gender Studies at Penn State University, State College, PA. Dr. Silverman received a Ph.D. in History and Sociology of Science from the University of Pennsylvania and was a Mellon postdoctoral fellow at Cornell University in the Department of Science & Technology Studies. Her manuscript, Autism, Love and Labor, to be published this year, describes the role of parent advocacy groups, teachers, and neuroscientists in the shaping of the diagnostic and clinical entity of autism spectrum disorders in a series of historical and physical locations.

Submitted by: Elisa Nelson/UHMC

## 3. Pharmacological Sciences Department

Monday January 25 2010 Tom Nguyen The Role Of B1 Integrin In Oligodendrocyte Development and CNS Myelination Host Dr Holly Colognato BST8 180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

#### 08. Culture & Entertainment

# 1. Shen Yun Performing Arts coming to NYC at Radio City Music Hall

http://www.shenyunperformingarts.org/

Feb. 13, 14(Valentine's Day), 20, 21

Stony Brook University Discount Code: SYBNL15

The code is for online orders only.

https://webticketcenter.com/ny/

Submitted by: Qiong Zeng/UHMC

# 2. Come Celebrate Wolfie's 15 Birthday!

Wednesday, February 10th. Fans and Mascots from around the tri-state will be coming to Pritchard Gymnasium to take part in celebrating Stony Brook University Mascot's Wolfie's 15th birthday. Several different mascots will be in attendance to entertain the fans and sing happy birthday at halftime. There will be contests, prizes and special performances throughout the game; including Wolfie's birthday cake. The basketball game starts at 7 p.m. For tickets call 631.632-WOLF

# http://GoSeawolves.org

Submitted by: Jan Potter/UAff

## 3. Call for Books for SB's Alumni Magazine, The Brook

The Brook, Stony Brook's alumni magazine, welcomes submissions of books recently written by alumni, faculty, and staff (not self-published). Send a review copy and relevant press materials to: Susan Scheck, Editor, "Brookmarks," Office of University Communications, Administration

Building, Room 144, Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, NY 11794-0605; or by interoffice mail to Susan Scheck, Communications, Zip = 0605.

Submitted by: Susan Scheck/UAff

# 4. Lee Harvey Osmond And Peter Mulvey Coming To The University Cafe In February; Rest Of Spring Semester Schedule Announced

Lee Harvey Osmond is the brainchild of Tom Wilson (of Blackie and The Rodeo Kings) and this group will bring their unique brand of "Acid Folk" to The University Cafe for our annual "alternative" Valentine's Day concert on February 14th at 2 P.M.

Peter Mulvey is a master guitarist and songwriter who is one of the top performers on the acoustic music circuit, with great original songs and unique covers of other artists ranging from Paul Simon and Bob Dylan to Elvis Costello and Marvin Gaye. He will be at the Cafe on Sunday, February 21st at 2 P.M.

Other upcoming shows include:

Garnet Rogers Shout Sister Shout (with Rachael Davis) and Mark Erelli, and Lynn Miles. Advance tickets now on sale at www.universitycafe.org See website for information

# http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

# 5. WUSB 90.1 FM Presents Its 18th Annual 3 Day Winter Reggae Music Marathon Feb 4th-Feb7th 2010

Celebrate Black History Month with WUSB 90.1 FM Stony Brook! Join us for our 18th Annual 3 Day Winter Reggae Music Marathon starting Thursday, Feb 4th at 8pm and ending Sunday, Feb 7th at Midnight 2010! Join us as we celebrate the birthdays of reggae legends Bob Marley and Dennis Brown, tune in to WUSB 90.1 FM, listen online at www.wusb.fm and www.figtreebiz.com. Musical requests? Call 632-6901. Need more info? Call Angella @631-672-1598

http://www.figtreebiz.com

Submitted by: Angella Forde/UHMC

## 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

# 1. Personal computer Foundations - Level One

NCE 708 \* 7 Sessions \* Fee \$799

This class covers what you need to know by incorporating found introductory areas of interest to those just beginning to use a personal computer. Topics include: Introduction to Microsoft

Windows, Introduction to Microsoft Windows, Introduction to the Internet, Basics of using Email, and Use of a Digital Camera.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class. Section A: Mondays, 1:30-4:30pm; February 1, 8, 15 & 22; March 1, 8 & 15, 2010 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA Vouchers accepted Registration Form at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

#### 2. Introduction to Microsoft Excel

NCE 314 - 5 Sessions - Fee: \$289

This introductory course demonstrates the power and ease that makes Microsoft Excel the most-widely used spreadsheet application for office and home financial planning. Accountants, office managers, budget managers, even the family financial planner will benefit from learning the basics of Excel.

Topics include: basics of spreadsheet design, entering data, editing, formatting and printing worksheets, and implementing formulae and functions. This course emphasizes hands-on exercises to reinforce lessons.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or the basic computing skills as described in our self-test.

Note: In order to save their work, students are required to bring a flash drive to class.

Required Text: Microsoft Office Excel 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 073562304x). Cost of text is not included in the course fee.

Section A: Tuesdays, 6-9pm; February 23; March 2, 9, 16 & 23, 2010

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

## 3. Outreach from the Center: Dance and Movement Classes for the Community

Join us for the Fun! Classes in Tai Chi, Alexander Technique, Yoga, Hip Hop, Salsa, Samba, Middle Eastern Dance, Danskinetics, Argentine Tango, Standard Ballroom, Flamenco, Creative Dance for Children, Body/Mind Performance. 12 classes for \$180. Classes run from February 1-April 17. For more information, check out the website

http://www.stonybrook.edu/dance

Submitted by: Amy Sullivan/CAS

# 4. Clay Handbuilding Class

The Craft Center in the Student Union offers Art, Crafts & Leisure classes. Clay Handbuilding is a terrific introduction to ceramics. Explore alternatives to wheel throwing. Construct and combine forms using pinch, slab and coil. Embellish with texture stamps, stains and glaze.

Includes Membership at no extra fee.

Fee: \$90/Student, \$145/Facutly, Staff, \$155/Community. Five Tuesdays, start: 2/16 from 6:30 pm-8:30 pm, includes extra studio time. For a full Brochure of classes call 631-632-6822 or go to the web at www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee you spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

#### 5. Pottery on the Wheel Classes

Registration has begun for Arts, Crafts and Leisure classes. Beginners to intermediate levels receive a good foundation in the methods of throwing on the potters wheel. Various classes starting the week of February 13. For a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee your spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

#### 6. Flute Circle and Construction

Music lovers! Learn how to play the Native American flute. After crafting a beautiful flute participate in a relaxing and stimulating flute circle. All levels. For more info and a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee your spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

#### 7. Beaded Jewelry Classes

Learn how to create your own dazzling jewelry with glass beads. Various classes to choose from. The first class begins March 6. For more info and a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee your spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

#### 8. Watercolor Painting Classes

Learn the fundamentals and benefit from plenty of quidance and practice. Experiment with the expressive medium as you create your own collection of paintings. www.nicklastorka.com. Class begins March 4. For more info and a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee your spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

## 9. Bartending Classes

An introduction to mix drinks and liquors as well as bars management. In-class practice (simulated liquors), lectures and demos. Includes book and certificate. Class begins February 24. For more info and a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee your spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

## 10. Research

## 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?

If you have chronic fatigue, you are invited to participate in a study in the Family Practice Center at Stony Brook University funded by the National Institutes of Health to learn fatigue self-help skills. Internet and Windows 2000, XP, or Vista required. Participants will be paid up to \$420. For further information call: Dr. Fred Friedberg (631) 632-8252. Email: fred.friedberg@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 4. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate

The General Clinical Research Center at Stony
Brook University Hospital is seeking volunteers 18
years of age and older with a diagnosis of HIV+
or AIDS to research the effectiveness of Chromium
Picolinate in the treatment of complications of current
HIV therapy including insulin resistance, (leading
to Diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution
(HIV Lipodystrophy). Volunteers are offered compensation
up to \$1,700 plus transportation expenses. (631) 444-9362 or (631) 444-3740

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 5. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 6. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

Seniors are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital. For more information contact Teresa Hunt-Goncalves, NP, 631-444-9362

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 7. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

HIV+ Men and Women age 55 and over are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 8. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30

Healthy Men and Women age 25-30 are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or

631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 9. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor,
Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are
21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a
Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will
be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook
University Hospital, General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 10. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder. The research study involves the investigation of saline injection to the front shoulder area. Volunteers will be paid to participate. If you are healthy, between the ages of 18-65 years and have no shoulder problems, no shoulder pain and wish to learn more about the study, Please call Department of Orthopaedics (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 11. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation). We are looking for volunteers with lower extremity limb loss (amputation) to participate in a training study that involves walking on a treadmill. To qualify you must have an amputation of the lower extremity at one of the following levels: Below the knee (BK), through the knee (Knee disarticulation), above the knee (AK). Receive \$300.00 for your participation. It will require you to attend 15 sessions. For information please contact: (631) 444-1200

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 12. Healthy Volunteers (ages 45-90) Wanted For a Study of Cognitive And Brain Function

Payment up to \$300. Three appointments required over a 6 month period On the first appointment you will receive a brief physical exam to see if you qualify for the study. Each appointment will include cognitive testing and a brain scan (MRI); Total time commitment approximately 3 hours on each of 3 visits. Compensation \$100 for each visit. Transportation within Suffolk County can be provided if requested. To be eligible for the study you should:Be in fairly good physical and mental health. Not have claustrophobia (fear of small, enclosed spaces. Have no metal objects implanted in your body (e.g. heart pacemakers, artificial joint. Be able to speak and read English

Further eligibility requirements will be discussed when you contact us. Contact: Dr. Ruth Reinsel, Study Coordinator, Dept. of Anesthesiology, Stony Brook University Hospital Telephone: (631) 444-2166. E-mail: Ruth.Reinsel@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 13. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 Years Old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Ashley Conway at (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 14. Attention Faculty and Graduate Student Researchers: Do You Need to Collect Data for a Pilot Study?

The Center for Survey Research is pleased to announce another launch of our omnibus poll which is a cost-effective way for faculty and graduate student researchers to collect valuable public perception, behavior and opinion data. The price per question is \$1000, making participation affordable. We will interview 800 randomly selected adult Long Islanders by telephone. The Center staff works closely with clients to ensure each question is fair, balanced, and accurate. Clients receive the results of each question broken down by demographic factors, including county, age, education, household income, gender, marital and family status, partisan affiliation, race and ethnicity.

Submission of draft questions: February 15 Submission of final questions: February 22

Data collection: March/April

For more information on the Long Island Poll, please contact Soraya Zabihi at 632-4006, Soraya.Zabihi@sunysb.edu, or view our website www.sunysb.edu/surveys.

Submitted by: Carol Davies/CAS

## 11. Miscellaneous

# 1. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.

SchoolPlus Enrichment Program offers Mathematics (ages 5-15, 11 levels); Physics (ages 10-15, 3 levels); Art (ages 6-15); Languages: French (6 levels for adults and children), Advanced English, Russian (all levels including Russian as a foreign language). We also offer an enrichment program for children 3-5 years old. Classes are held on Sundays at Stony Brook University. Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab. The tuition is \$16.50 per 45 minute class. Registration is open online. Contact information: Dr. Marina Polonskaia, e-mail: schoolplus(underscore)sb@yahoo.com, phone: (631)615-4215.

http://schoolplusstonybrook.org/

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

# 2. Champion Sale: Buy One, Get One Half Off at the University Bookstore!

Champion Sale: Buy One Get One Half Off in the University Bookstore! Show your red pride this semester! From 1/25/10 through 2/6/10, all Champion merchandise is buy one, get one half off at the University Bookstore. Mix and match any Champion products, including short and long sleeve tees, sweat pants, and hoodies! Discount applies to lowest-priced item and may not be combined with any other discount.

Submitted by: Martina Robotham/FSA

# 3. Ring Week - February 1 - February 4, 2010

Order your official Stony Brook University Class Ring!

Custom crafted for Stony Brook University, the ring highlights our university symbology that reflects Stony Brook's tradition of scholarship and discovery. This exclusive ring is available only to eligible junior and seniors who have earned the right to wear it.

Representatives from Balfour will be on campus taking orders February 1 - February 3 in the Student Activities Center Lobby and in the Student Union on February 4. Rings will also be on display in the University Bookstore during Ring Week.

The tradition begins with you!

# http://www.stonybrook.edu/ring

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

#### 4. EH&S News & Alert - Outbreak of Human Salmonella

EH&S has posted a News & Alert on their website to report on an Outbreak of Human Salmonella Associated with Contact with Water Frogs.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/news/na/?20100114

Submitted by: Jeffrey Carter/Admin

#### 5. Lavender Hoodie Sweatshirt on Sale for \$5!

Visit the Seawolves MarketPlace located in the Student Activities Center to purchase the Lavender Pro Hood Sweatshirt for just \$5 (regularly \$29.99)! You may also purchase this sweatshirt at www.shopsbu.com

http://www.shopsbu.com

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

#### 6. Career Center Announces New Website Makeover

In collaboration with the Office of Communications, the Career Center is proud to announce its new website makeover: www.stonybrook.edu/career. Our website has been redesigned with a fresh new look, similar to University standards. Some of our new user friendly features include:

- -New "Spotlights" feature on our less cluttered home page, highlighting our programs and services
- -Less scrolling, allowing visitors to navigate each section faster
- -Users being able to view each sub section inside each section without drop down menus
- -Additional photos throughout each section, for a more appealing look

We are always looking to ensure that you get the information you need about our programs quickly and easily. If you have any questions about our new website, please contact us at (631) 632-6810.

-Your friends at the SB Career Center

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Antony Lin/OSA

#### 7. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp

T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook employees. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2009.

## http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

# 8. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though 11th grade. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Acting, Chess, Chess/Medical, Culinary Cooking, Earth, Space and Science, Forensics, GBA - Video Game Design and Programming, 3D Modeling, Robotics, Fashion, and Medical. These programs run for one or two week intervals during the summer. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

### http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

#### 9. Seawolves Athletic Camps at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college Coaches and players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

# 10. Pottery Sale in the Union

The Craft Center will hold a pottery sale in the Student Union lobby on Wednesday February 3 from 10am to 3pm. Purchase pottery made in our Union studio, bowls, vases, mugs, plates and more. Registration has begun for Arts, Crafts and Leisure classes. For a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

# 11. Seed Bead Bracelets Are Back in Stock at the Wang Center Gift Shop

If you missed our handmade tiny-bead bracelets the first time around, there's a new supply at the Wang Center Gift Shop. You'll find them in iridescent peacock, bronze, green, silvery grey and pink. At \$8.99, they're a lovely and affordable gift for your Valentine.

Funny Valentines will appreciate the slightly itchy humor of our Parasite Pals Valentine cards, at \$2.49 for 10 cards and envelopes. Give a Tickles Tapeworm Valentine to the cafeteria lady or a Dig-Dig Head Louse Valentine to your barber.

With our "From the Heart" origami kit, you can make your own Valentines. And you might find a great gift in the Treasure Chest, where everything is half-price.

We're back on our regular schedule: the Gift Shop is open Monday-Friday, from 12 noon to 5pm. You'll find us right across from Jasmine Restaurant.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS